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Email from Associate Legal Officer on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II
entitled “Notification on variation of time limit”
sent on 29 May 2019 at 14:58
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Yusing Liu

From: I S

Sent: 29 May 2019 14:58

To: Bourgon, Stephane; Knoops, Geert-Jan; Mylene Dimitri; Yuqing Liu; Carrin, Marion;
Vandeler, Lauriane; Sara Pedroso

Subject: Notification of variation of time limit

Dear Messrs Bourgon and Knoops,

Please be informed that today, Pre-Trial Chamber Il has decided, during a status conference held on a confidential ex
parte basis, in the presence of the Prosecutor and the VWU, to vary the time limit for the submission by the
Prosecutor of any and all applications for authorisation of the non-disclosure of witnesses’ identities and/or the non-
disclosure of entire items of evidence, set by way of the “Decision on the ‘Prosecution’s Request to Postpone the

Confirmation Hearing and all Related Disclosure Deadlines’”, 15 May 2019, ICC-01/14-01/18-199, from 7 June 2019
to 5July 2019.

Kind regards,

on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber Il
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